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From: share-it! Notification [noreply-eng@shareit.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 4:54 PM
To: Jesse McLen
Subject: Download Link for "ipMIDI - 3 Client License" (share-it! order number 369498375)

****************************************************************************
share-it! order number: 369498375
****************************************************************************
This e-mail was generated by a mail handling system. Please do not reply
to the address listed in the "From" field.
Please read the CUSTOMER SERVICE section for answers to your questions.
****************************************************************************

We recommend that you make a backup copy of this e-mail (e.g. print out a
hard copy).

Dear Mr. McLen,

Thank you for placing an order with share-it!. You have purchased a product
by nerds.de.

****************************************************************************
Contents:

A. Brief information on product delivery
B. Details for product delivery for ipMIDI - 3 Client License
C. Technical Support
D. Customer service

****************************************************************************
A. Brief information on product delivery

Download the full version at:
http://dl.element5.com/d/1bc82c0ed6c22d0b/4D9F9929/11749/setupipmidi_1.8.exe
File Size: 1.5 MB
Download Time: Modem/ISDN ~ 4 min. == DSL/Cable (1/8/16Mbit) ~ 1 / 1 / 1
min.

Please note that you will not receive a delivery by postal mail.

****************************************************************************
B. Details for product delivery for ipMIDI - 3 Client License

You can download the product at
http://dl.element5.com/d/1bc82c0ed6c22d0b/4D9F9929/11749/setupipmidi_1.8.exe
File Size: 1.5 MB
Download Time: Modem/ISDN ~ 4 min. == DSL/Cable (1/8/16Mbit) ~ 1 / 1 / 1
min.

Sometimes particularly long links are divided across two lines in an e-mail
program - this means that clicking on the link will not always allow the
user to navigate to the correct Website. To ensure that the download page
can be accessed correctly, please highlight the entire link with your
mouse, right click, and then select "Copy".

Instead of using your mouse, you can also copy the link by pressing "CTRL"
+ "C", and then paste the link by pressing "CTRL" + "V" (Windows) and
"Command" + "c" and "Command" + "v" for Macintosh.

Make sure that the link does not contain any line breaks. Then paste the
entire link into the address bar of your Web browser and press enter.

The URL is valid until 08-APR-2011.

Please remember to make a backup copy of the software, e.g. on CD. We may
not be able to provide a new copy of the product you purchased free of
charge, if lost. You can also find additional information about how you can
request access to the download link for a longer period in the "My account"
area under
https://ccc.element5.com/ccc/my_account.html?languageid=1&pid=369498375

****************************************************************************
C. Technical Support

If you have any content-related or technical questions about the product,
please contact nerds.de directly.
You can contact the publisher at http://www.nerds.de/ for technical
support.

****************************************************************************
D. Customer service

Questions about your order, payment, or delivery?

Answers to the most frequently asked questions / Contact:
http://ccc.shareit.com/ccc/?languageid=1&pid=369498375

Your order data:
https://ccc.shareit.com/ccc/my_account.html?languageid=1&pid=369498375



General terms and conditions of business:
http://www.shareit.com/termsconditions.html?p=36949837585d377725255f0

Sincerely,
Your share-it! team
_____________________________________________________________________
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